## **BRIGG TOWN COUNCIL**

# PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

# Meeting – Tuesday 24th September, 6.45pm

# The Ballroom Angel Suite, Exchange Place Brigg

# Chaired by - Councillor S Riggall

Present: Councillors Cllr Riggall, Cllr Gibbons, Cllr McCormick

Also In attendance: Kerry McGrath – Clerk

# PE24/017 To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons for absence. *Clir Parker and Clir Kitching*

## PE24/018

(a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

#### None

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of agenda items listed below.

# None

<u>PE24/019</u> The minutes from Planning and Environment Committee 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2024 were received and approved.

Proposed Cllr McCormick Seconder Cllr Gibbons Agreed – All Councillors present

## PE24/020 To note any correspondence

#### None

### PE24/021

a) To receive and note any Applications for Market Consent.

# None

- b) To receive and consider any Applications for a Grant or Variation of Premises License.
- (i) Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Premises Licence Grant Re: Little Italy, Ground Floor, 10 College Yard, Brigg, North Lincolnshire, DN20 8JL.

Comment - Brigg Town Council has no objections to this application

Proposed CIIr McCormick

Seconder Cllr Gibbons

Agreed - All Councillors present

<u>PE24/022 - To consider any planning applications received and submit comments to local planning authority.</u>

a) PA/2024/1098 Notice of intention to fell a horse chestnut within Brigg's conservation area, 49 Albert Street, Brigg, DN20 8HU

No objections but would request that a tree be planted if this application be approved.

Proposed Cllr Riggall Seconder Cllr Gibbons Agreed – All other Councillors present

PE24/023 Decisions notices received from North Lincolnshire Council on previous planning applications for information.

- a) PA/2023/1236 –Planning permission for a residential development (Use Class C3) with associated works, including highways, open space, landscaping and drainage infrastructure approved with conditions.
- b) PA/2024/541 Outline planning permission to erect a dwelling, with all matters reserved for subsequent consideration, Land to the rear of 6 Bigby High Road, Brigg, DN20 9EZ approved with conditions.
- c) PA/2024/696 Planning permission for a loft conversion, internal and external alterations and erection of a rear balcony, 28 Manley Gardens, Brigg DN20 8LW approved with conditions.
- d) PA/2024/27 Planning permission to install internal and external staircase and to carry out associated works to the listed building, 65 Wrawby Street, Brigg, DN20 8JE approved with conditions.
- e) PA/2024/809 Planning permission to convert a natural grass pitch to a 3G Artificial Grass Pitch (AGP) with perimeter fencing, hardstanding areas, storage container, replacement floodlight heads and team shelters - Brigg Recreation Ground, Wrawby Road, Brigg, DN20 8DT – Approved with conditions.

The meeting closed at 6.51pm	
Signed	Date
Chair Planning and Environment Committee	